NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students
through a World-Class Education

Finance Committee
October 18, 2018
6:00PM - Upper Elementary School LGI

Per BOG 006.2, ail public meetings of the Board of Directors,
including committees, are audio recorded.

Call to Order
Approve Minutes from the September 20, 2018 Meeting

0Old Business
e Act153

New Business
e 2018-2019 Budget
o Fiscal Dashboard - General Fund
o Investment Report
o Budget Transfers
o Fiscal Dashboard - Construction Fund
e 19-20 Budget
o 2019-2010 Act 1 Budget Timeline
¢ C(Contracts
o Renew
= Bucks County Intermediate Unit - Homestead/Farmstead Notice
Mailings

Pubtlic Commént

Adjournment




R
L R NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
*;—%;%7 Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students

through a World-Class Education

Finance Committee Minutes
September 20, 2018

Board Chair— Mr. Mark Cowell
Administrative Liaison—Mr. Andrew Lechman
Attendance—Please see the accompanying committee attendance sheet.

Mr. Cowell called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

Upon a motion made by Mr. Hepp and seconded by Mrs. Alderfer, the minutes of the June
21, 2018 meetings were approved by the committee. There were 2 abstentions for
members that were not in attendance last month.

0ld Business
¢ None

New Business
o 2017-2018 Fiscal Review

o Mr. Lechman provided a summary of the general fund financials for the
2017-2018 year which are currently going through the annual financial audit.
= Revenues were $975,000 or 2.4% higher than budgeted revenues
primarily driven by higher delinguent tax collections, EIT due to a
large bonus payout from a large local employer, Transfer tax due to a
strong housing market and interest income due to rising interest rates
and efficient management of CD investments.

* Expenditures were $1.37M or 3.5% under budget. This was driven by
a number of expenditure items including salaries and benefits,
transportation, tuition and discretionary spending
(supplies/equipment).

* The overall change for the year was a surplus of $2.1M and the
recommendation will be to transfer this surplus to the capital reserve
fund to continue to fund the long range facilities capital plan. The
current balance of this fund is $755,000 and the 20 year estimate
costs are approximately $17M.




o Mr. Lechman provided an overview of the 2017-2018 financial summary of
the food service fund. Overall the food service fund had a small deficit of
$2,815. Sales are down about $5,000 or 1% as compared to the prior year
which is primarily driven by declining enrollment and 1 less food service day.
Expenditures are up about $5,000 or 1% due to the increase in PSERS
employer rate and higher equipment repair costs.

o Audit Update - Mr. Lechman confirmed that our annual financial audit began
on Monday September 10. The onsite portion of the audit is completed as of
Thursday September 20. The goal is for the final report to be issued in time
to be presented at the November Finance committee meeting and to the full
Board at the November Board meeting.

e 2018-2019 Budget

o Mr. Lechman provided an overview of the current status of the 2018-2019
budget as compared to the same period in the prior year. Revenues and
expenses continue to trend normally. Current year 56% of budgeted
revenues have been received and prior year 53% was received. 10% of
budgeted expenditures have been accounted for as compared to 9% prior
year.

o Mr. Lechman also provided an update on the campus revitalization project
financials. The estimated remaining project contingency is $0.00 and the
estimated overrun is $80,500 as compared to the prior reportin June of a
positive contingency of 205,500. Campus revitalization project work and
financials are discussed in further detail at the facilities committee meeting.

* A request was made to have Mr. Lechman follow up with the New
Hope Borough on the accounting of the permit fees of $278,000 to
bring back to the committee.

o 2019-2020 Budget - Mr. Lechman confirmed that the Act 1 index for 2018-2019 is
set at 2.3% which is slightly above the assumption of 2% in budget projections.

¢ C(ontracts
o Sunoco Fleet Cards are credit cards with the sole purpose of purchasing fuel

at the pump. The district currently purchases fuel at the pump for all district
vehicles and for gas powered equipment. Fuel is purchased on account at the
local Lukoil. The new card has an online platform that provides access to all
purchases made on all cards and is secured through unique driver ID
numbers. Other pros are the rebate program based on the number of gallons
purchased if purchased at Sunoco stations, we do not pay state gas tax at the
pump and increased security measures. The other major pro is an efficiency
measure related to state gas tax. Currently when we pay for gas at the pump




we pay state gas tax that is imbedded into the per gallon cost. Then once per
year we must submit a report to the state to be reimbursed for the state tax
paid. This card recognizes that we are state tax exempt and removes the state
tax on the purchase which eliminates the need for the reimbursement report.
The cost is $40 as a one-time set up and $2 per card per month. It is
estimated that we will need 5-10 cards.

v There was discussion about the number of staff that will have access

to cards and the maximum will be 10.

Facility Condition Assessment - Draft of estimated costs
o Mr. Lechman provided an update on the status of the facility condition
assessment. To date the LES, UES and MS have been completed and the draft
reports are almost in their final form. The summary of the financials show
the following as capital needs:
= General Fund
e 0-5years: $3.2M
e 5-10 years: $4.7M
¢ 10-20 years: $8.5M
* Food Service Fund
o (-5 years: $100,000
e 5-10 years: $175,000
e 10-20 years: $180,000
* [tisessential that we have begun to prepare and save now for these
future capital needs.
o All Finance Committee members were encouraged to remain for the first
agenda item of the Facilities Committee meeting which was a presentation by
EMG about the facility condition assessment that was completed.

Public Comment
Public comments were made throughout the meeting and are captured in the
meeting minutes as appropriate.
The following comments were made about non-agenda items:

o Mr. Peckman requested a schedule of the school district investments to be
presented to the Finance Committee.

o Mr. Duffy - Asked about the student enrollment for this school year. It was
confirmed that enrollment is lower and this report will be available at the
September board meeting.

o Mr. Band - Asked if EDR’s are pensionable and it was confirmed they are.

* Section 8 on page 10 of the contract defines how EDR’s are approved.

o Mr. Peckman ~ Commented that he did not believe that the finance
committee’s review of Act 153 properties has been completed. He was not
comfortable with the board acceptance of this list at the August board
meeting prior to Finance Committee review. Discussion confirmed that
Board resolution defines the Board requirements under Act 153 and the




Board was advised by the district solicitor on this item. The request was
made to have the current district solicitor review Act 153 and provide a list
of options to the finance committee for consideration.

Mr. Cowell adjourned the meeting at 7:10pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrew Lechman
Business Administrator




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students
through a World-Class Education

Finance Committee Meeting Sign-In and Attendance

September 20,2018

7Nzime {Please Prin 0

fﬂ - by

f)f / / S0 £y
£ K R i I}
i ';f Fhay? ? FE--= S T

Committee (C) ox Public (P}

/%:/2 e

PUIn e (A dgiss ] &fo .
///z( / by S e 4’%{, tr
;_‘//f D\ (e
AN z}”\A Rew < o
*.-”\\f D £ \DALE C : ﬁ’u/wm .
AndeLechogn ON
NN, —

QAL (\/ lj\u 019

CH CH.8 ﬁ,a @mm

e b b ” é
| f‘f [y [ ]
Ellen Shef 5‘/5
¢ v
C P |
£
e P
c P
] c P
- C D ) -

Plegse note: This sign-in sheet will be included in the meeting minutes and posted to the District's website.




MNew Hope - Solebury School Bristrict
2018 - 2019 Fiscal Dashboard - Current
September 30, 2018

17-18
15-16 16-17 Actual 17-18 17-18 18-19 18-19 18-19
Actual Actual 17-18 Budget Unaudited YTD YTD%  Budget YTD YTD %
Beginning Uncommitted Fund Balance 5,131,939 4,072,021 4,768,811 3,268,811 3,043,674
Committed Fund Balance - PSERS 1,200,000 700,000 700,000 706,000 700,000
Committed Fund Balance - CAPITAL PROJECTS - - 260,000 1,760,000 1,760,000
Total Beginning Fund Balance - July 15t 6,331,939 4,772,021 5,728,811 5,728,811 5,503,674
Revenues
Local Revenue
feal Estate Taxes 25,419,912 26,875,862 27,952,707 27,953,960 24,305,473 87% 28,662,487 25495655 89%
Deliquent Tax 743,248 522,749 600,000 846,216 66,230 11% 525,000 51,246  10%
Transfer Tax 943,076 917,066 760,000 938,494 202,413 27% 760,000 305,305 40%
Earned Income Tax 3,749,681 4,203,127 3,750,000 4,178,758 596,058 16% 3,750,000 638,668 17%
Other Local Revenue 442,132 478,925 423,067 717,112 87,081 21% 494,067 95,332 19%
State Revenue - General 2,751,291 3,071,603 2,842,977 2,976,877 692,022 24% 2,754,874 702,365 25%
State Revenue - Retirement/FICA Subsidy 2,851,515 3,265,250 3,564,216 3,388,608 - 0% 3,734,496 - 0%
Federal Revenue 88,318 146,310 218,500 86,906 301 9% 373,899 2,195 1%
Total Revenue 37,089,173 39,481,892 40,112,467 41,086,940 25,949,579 65% 41,054,823 27,290,679 66%
Expenditures
Salaries and Wages 18,033,385 18,000,582 18,183,490 17,563,772 2,749,608 15% 18367472 2,497,226 14%
Benefits & Taxes 9,874,902 10,413,019 11,151,650 10,601,914 1,563,742 14% 11,493,861 1,582,875 14%
Professinal Services 2,043,782 2,084,760 2,051,747 1,955,244 382,218 19% 2,388,796 383,521 16%
Property Services , 723,598 832,545 355,686 302,105 43,214 12% 392,525 51,135 13%
Purchased Services 2,948,775 3,144,494 3,415,309 3,009,913 401,997 12% 3,155,875 352,958 11%
Supplies, Books, Software and Fuel 800,642 688,629 1,764,352 1,519,813 527,764 30% 1,542,595 214,054  14%
Equipment 117,641 173,350 173,475 144,993 {1,999) -1% 429,075 16,200 4%
Interest, Fees, and Dues 669,993 820,756 1,088,395 1,077,759 441,347  41% 1,144,124 506,573  45%
Principal and Transfers 3,176,373 2626967 2,153,500 2,790,000 1,405,000 65% 2,136,500 1,000,000 51%
Total Expenses 38,389,091 38,785,102 40,337,604 38,965,513 7,512,890 19% 41,054,823 6,697,936 16%
ACTIVITY FOR YEAR {1,299,918) 596,790 (225,137) 2,121,427 -
PROIECTED ENDING UNCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 4,332,021 4,768,811 3,043,674 5,390,238 3,043,674
Fund Balance Percentage of Expenditures 11.28% 12.30% 7.55% 13.83% 7.41%
PSERS Committed Fund Balance 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000
Capital Projects Fund Balance 260,000 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000
TOTAL ENDING COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 700,600 560,000 2,460,000 2,460,000 2,460,000
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30TH 5,032,021 5,728,811 5,503,674 7,850,238 5,503,674

Fiscal Dashboard - 2018-2019 Highlights

Revenue - Overal! trending in fine with prior year - 66% received
- Real Estate Tax collections are higher by $1.2M due to increased tex rate and timing of collections,
- Transfer Tex: 18-19 ¥TD is exceeding prior year actual by $100,000 due to continued strength in the housing market.

Expenditures - Overall trending lower than prior year 19% used down from 22%
- Salaries are down by about $250,00C from prior year primarily due to the retirement incentive payout of $240,000 in August of the prior year.

- Supplies Technology is fower by $260,000 - Prior year included the purchase of the HS/MS 1:1 devices in July
- Debt Service is lower by $325,000 due to timing of payments,




GB6S'COL L G0-60
002°920°L 20790
T9Lre8 80-20
£8L'cey 60790
Sv5'689 0160
60L'LLS LL-0t
21T°158 £¥0'0L 0299 S/0'P9  99E'LS  QLE'SE G822 069'PF 8¥E'0Z  209'Sh  ZG9'9d  SLL'S. IFB'SS 000086 Zh-tl
018642 cog'L02 - 9LF'ZE  £69°0Z  LE0'6S  QOR'SY LBZ'LL EGE'ZE  PSIPE  08E'PZ €82'€S  9i8'8S 000'088  £LZL
re'ses 71528 9z0'08 2681 pRC'OY 0421 BLL'ZO  ZL0'SS  €L4'0%  LLS'LL  PEEGET £TF'SR - 000'089  ¥L-€L
98¥'6EL 065'0Z L - 968'45  [88'YS  0C9'6L 8G9y G.5'ST  L/6'6L QO0'EL  LGO'RL  LIG'YE L8LADL 000'¥LL  Sb¥L
290°LrE 69€'28 LLe'gzl TEO'e8 BYE'ST  OLY'ES B9YTL  198'E8  LB20'T¥  eLl'0L  T9LL9  ZLO'LEL  es0'sel 00C'08L 9Ll
ciL'LEs 0ZE'56 910'901 9l4'G. ZEPLL 9UBB'BZ  BUB'PE  SPE'SS €68'ER  §85'DL  S0A'AS L89'BLL  0LE0DOL 00C'08s  ZL-9l
Z6YOre Z69'66 Leg'erl cog'ol  gSl'ey £I6'BC  BOP'IP  6ZF00  BEG'GH Q8808  SPE'SS  LET'I0L 281G 000'082  BLZL
699'%0Y - - - - - - “ - - vog'se  £20'ZFL  28TESL 000'09L  BLgL
2301 £l Pd uny Repy sy Jey qe4 uer 28 AON 00 dag By e wbpng
SPUai] 2NUBAdY X Jajsueld]
§65'SEL  vS9°C99  666'PEY PSREEE'08  LELIGE'RS  LEPIOUSLS  1SEILLEYUS 60k Sg 88 56 639'F0y 95167 Z8BLBT  ISR'OSE QLA
PEEER9 68879 278104 2oL FSE'EEB'08  LBE'860°88)L  S0OVEIPRE  SLF LY BB ie3o0L 80L I VLT 042 elol 689'P0F Z6P'OFE  £L1'1Z6  Z90'/F6  |BIOL
009'288 LLre LivLeg unp - 00F'848'6L  LZELEF'BL  GER'SLP'EL unp - v oe ¥Z unp - ZBR'EE  [S1'/6  68E'LE unp
9lZ'8kl’L  Gzl'ese  esr'oLo'l Aein B 00F'GL'8  QGO'9ER'lET  0SL'Z9E'ST Aeny - 52 ze 5z Aew - JZS'EFL 084'B0L  LLE'9TL Aepy
L9288 GL0'.BL T8.L'BB9 Jdy - LE8'2iE'6L 8LZebL'SL DOS'GTLLL iy - 9z 6L Ll idy - $92'9L  SLL'S.  ZE9'BS Jdy
LZ6'90S  0ZS'viL  C85'B6S repy - 005'1£9'5 00F'08¥'SL  BZ3'686'S JEw - 6L 0z oL Tepy - 8SL'8y  ISF'LL  6Y6'6T Jep
L2E0LS CZTE'EES  LLL'0SD ga4 - 005'#86'2 GzZZ'Be6'e 000'2Z88°LL asd - ¥L oL 8l ga- " £26'6  966'62  OLP'BS a2
PLL'BLY  0SE'660  §G8'S06 uep - 009'¢6+'6 005'E66'D 00.'S67' 7L uep - L oL ] ver - 89F'/F  BOS'PE  BUP'EL uer
DOS'DEE OFB'FLY  PSE'RLG %8Q - BGL'GRZ'EL  QLE'BEO'LL  0OZ'TLLGL 23] - oL 8L 6 280 - 627'99  GbE'SS  Log'es fok:Ta
8v8'BLe8  Z0S'6Z. 880'0ZS AON - L9G'ALL'EL OPE'BLL'9L Q0F'ZLE'S AON - oL 57 gl AON - 886'G0  £69'88  /B0'ZY AON
BOE'89F  80E'98%  6ZL10Z 00 - POQ'LLL'TL  000'LLLPL  SLG'SZ0WE 20 - 9z ¥z 0z oo - 882'09  §85'0L  8LLOZ ole)
69766 8.9TLL  ¥BLOS dog §98°CLR'6L  00S'288'AL  Q0B'OVS'El  OLP'ZSS'TL deg oz gl gl iz dsg POE'66  EFE'6E  G0L'M8 ZOLUS deg
96L'048  iZB'6E9 0LO'YEL Bny BRS'FOV'8Z  TAZ'OPYIE  STF'ess'sz  Lpe'eoZ'sT By er ze s ge By £20'ZPL  LEZ'Z0L  Z9G9'6LL  ZLOLEL Bny|
968'chS  GEYePY  ob0'ESL aly 00Y'9G9'ZE BPE'OL0'SL  8B0'T0L'0Z  DO9'SLEiZ el 8c g8 LS gt e Z9Z'e9lL  Z8L'GE  0LS'00L  £80°8%lh ey
83-4L 21-91 91-51 61-8L 8L-L) £1-91 91-G1 GL-BL  83~Lb L9l 916 61-81 gl-L4 L9l 415l

PO SaWoH j0 Al BeIBAY

PIOS SBUICH JO an|BA 13BN (810

PIOS SWOH (230

SiSAJeuy PUe BJe(] [EOLO}SIH XB1 J8JSUel]

NUIASY XE] J3ySUBRL] |BIO]




New Hope - Solebury Schoo| District
2018 - 2019 Fiscal Dashhoard - Future Projections

September 30, 2018
19-20 20-21 21.22 22.23
Projectlon Projection  Projection  Projection

Beginning Uncommitted Fund Balance 3,043,674 2,857,396 2,283,128 1,461,863
Committed Fund Balance - PSERS 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000
Committed Fund Balance - CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000
Total Beginning Fund Balance - July 1st 5,503,674 5,317,396 - 4,743,428 3,921,863
Revanues
Local Revenue

Real Estate Taxes 29,248,688 586,201 29,831,613 30,441,497 31,063,579

Deliguent Tax 525,000 0 525,060 525,000 525,000

Transfer Tax . 760,000 0 760,000 760,000 760,000

Earned Income Tax 3,750,000 0 3,750,000 3,750,000 3,750,000

Other Local Revenue 494,067 4] 494,067 494,067 494,067
State Revenue - General 2,768,999 14,125 2,768,999 2,768,999 2,768,999
State Revenue - Retirement/FICA Subsidy 3,966,349 231,853 4,131,728 4,273,577 4,442,165
Federal Revenue 145,975 (227,924) 145,975 145,975 145,975
Total Revenue 41,659,078 604,255 42,407,383 43,159,115 43,949,784

1.47%
Expendituras
Salarles and Wages 18,804,683 437,211 19,371,045 19,839,357 20,319,426
Benefits & Taxes 12,180,549 685,688 12,743,624 13,273,455 13,871,415
Professinal Services 2,355,796  (33,000) 2,355,796 2,355,796 2,355,796
Property Services and Utilities 392,525 ¢ 392,525 392,525 392,525
Purchased Services 3,165,058 5,183 3,170,395 3,175,854 3,181,557
Supplies, Beoks, Software and Fuel 1,542,595 0 1,542,595 1,542,595 1,542,595
Equipment 137,655 (291,420} 137,655 137,655 137,655
Interest, Fees, and Dues 1,084,340  (59,784) 1,014,490 961,835 912,077
Principal and Transfers 2,182,155 45,655 2,253,228 2,301,568 2,351,019
Total Expenses 41,845,356 790,533 42,981,351 43,980,680 45,064,064
1.93%

ACTIVITY FOR YEAR {186,278) {573,968)  (821,564) (1,114,280)
PROJECTED ENDING UNCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 2,857,396 2,283,428 1,461,863 347,584

Fund Balance Percentage of Expenditures 6.83% 5.31% 3.32% 0.77%

PSERS Committed Fund Balance 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000

Capital Projects Fund Balance 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000
TOTAL ENDING COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 2,460,000 2,460,000 2,460,000 2,460,000
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30TH 5,317,396 4,743,428 3,921,863 2,807,584

Assumptions

Revenue
- Property Tax Revenues - Currently 2.0% in 19-20 and 2.0% beyond
~ Act 1 index will be 2,3% for 19-20
- State - Education subsidy amount adjusted to reffect current state subsidy amount per 18-19 approved budget
- Retirement/FICA subsidy increase with Expenditure increases

Expenditures
- Salary increases based on actual Act 93 and NHSEA contractks. Support Staff contract includes a 3% placeholder.
- Payroli Benefits - based on actual Act 93 and NHSEA salaries and 3% to match Suppoert Staff placeholder,
- Medical - 6% increase
- Retirement - Increase based on PSERS schedule released December 2017
- Insurance - Increase 3% per year
- Debt Service - Matches current debt service schedule projections




Zel

0¥

0491

68€°1

8¥
891
891
gee
891
LL1

08¢

£l

8

65T
Ae( 12d
QIO

Yot6'1

%P6l

%¥6'1

Yot6’1

%0TC
%S0T
%80T
%80°T
%80°T
%NeT'T

%30T
%8L'1
9%t6’l

ey

L6

891
LET
8rl
60T
241

sAe()

YT 88YT

9ST°65L

611°83

E1L°29

YOLYLT 6T
000°000°+Z

000°000°8

000°000°E
000°000°¢
000°000°F
000°000°E
000000°¢

YOL VLTS

861" 1€T

890°VLT
8E1°698°F

soue[eg

Bupioey)
SuppPsD
Sunjooy)

FursposyD

(VD) (dMA) 100d Xa[4 1IN 6107/S1/1
{(vA) (peduad) 1004 %914 104 610T/ST/T
{(VA) (peguad) [00d xa[d 1IN 610Z/51/1

(V) (D) 100d %314 [N 610T/ST/1
(vd) (g42) 1004 Xs[J [N 610T/ST/T
(4v) (70) 1004 X[ NI 610T/SI/E

s8uiaeg
sfulaeg

Suppsy)

uonduoss aInyeA]

810T/01/01
$T0Z/1E/L
8102/9/6
810T/0T/8
810Z/0T/9
810Z/8/01

S[HS

SUBPYD/INAY
yseD
yseD

yseD

JustsaAl]
TUSTUISAL]
JUSUGSOAU]
TUSTURSSAT
JISUBSSAU]
JUSUIISQATE]
NIRULGSSAU]

UseD
usED)
useD
yseO

adAy

1I971d

AVIAsd

JVIASd

AVTIAsd

AVI1ASd
AV IAsd
AVIASd
dAVIASd
dVIdsd
AVIASd

1A} Vd
II91d
IVIARd

Aueg

punj UOLONISTO))
pung aaxesay ende)
puny AJALOY JUSPNIS

pun, 2014195 Poog

pung [ereuap) (8101,
pung [eILUSH [E10 L
punj eieuss)
puny [eisuag)
puny [BeusL)
PUELT JRISTRD)
pun, [elouany
pun,y [ereuan

puny [ereuar) [e10],
pun, [elousn)

puny [emusar)
pun, [erausn

N0y

8107 ‘O£ oquaydag Jo S8 soouE[Bg 1UIMSIAUT [ [SEBD)



Beginning Cash Balance

Receipts

Local General Fund Receipts
Reat Estate Taxes
Interim Real Estate Taxes
Deliquent Real Estate Taxes
Transfer Tax
EIT
Interest Earnings
IDEA Pass Through Funds
Event Admissions
Facility Use Fees
Donations

tU Hope / Classroom Fair Share

Returned Checks
Other

Total Local General Fund Receipts

State General Fund Receipts
Basic Education
Special Education
Private Home Placements
Transportation
PLANCON
Heaith Services
Homestead/Farmstead
Ready to Learn Grant
School Lunch
Social Security Subsidy
PSERS Subsidy

Total State General Fund Receipts

Federal General Fund Receipts
Title
Title 1t
SBAP - Access
Refund Prior Year Expense
Insurance Recoveries

Total Federal General Fund Receipts

Other Recelpts
Offsets to Expenditures

School Lunch - Due to Food Service Fund
Transfer In - From Food Service Fund
Transfer In - From Student Activity Fund

Total Other Receipts

Total Receipts

New Hope-Solebury Schoo! District
General Fund - Treasurer's Repott

9/30/2018

Pd3

3,738,214
17,184
51,246

142,023
137,818
33,876

880
5,050

275

76,166

475

Total Beginning Cash Balance and Receipts

Carried to next page

New Hope-Solebury School District
General Fund - Treasuret's Report

Pd 3 A/R

958,163

3,738,214
17,184
51,246

142,023
137,818
33,876
880
5,050

275
4,126,566

558,163
1,034,329

28,405,998

5,177,399

33,583,397




9/30/2018

Total Beginning Cash Balance and Receipts 33,583,397
from previous page

Dishursements

Checks
Checks approved at Board Meeting 625,640
Check Run - September 4 26,824
Check Run - September 25 200
Check Run - September 27 1,650

Check Run - September -

Check Run - September -

Check Run - September -

Void Checks (76)

Total Checks 654,238

Electronic Payments

Health Benefits 303,533
Dental Benefits 17,002
PSERS - Employer 1,926,180
PSERS - Employee 68,608
403B / Retiree Incentive -

Easy Procure Card 15,779
S4Teachers 6,690
Tax Commissions 9,858

Transfers to Other Funds - Capital Reserve -
PDE Deductions -

Other -

Total Electronic Payments 2,347,050

Payroll Transfers to ADP 1,307,405
Total Diskursements ‘ 4,308,693

Ending Cash Balance 29,274,704

Bank Account Balances

PSDLAF - Operating Fund 4,869,138
PSDLAF - investments 24,000,000
PLGIT - [nvestment 174,068
PA Invest - Investment 231,498
Total Bank Account Balances 29,274,704

Variance .




=3eQ

aanyeuis JO1BNSILIWPY $S3UISNg

"00S°TS 10 PloyLsaayl |euded ayl 2apun

UaM SWay e se jualedinha reyides Jousn|
PapuaILY SE pasn Julag e spung assyL ssezo4d
Fuippng 198png ayl Buung Junosle [endes

2 01 PIPOI 848M 50035 PUB SICE WOOISSED

00°00z9

$

saddng

ja)ss]

uoseay

unowy

uondidsaqg 19340

B30

0000ZTO00E0TTTOT

WY SH 0070029

$

juswdiniy (eyded

IUNeIyY o], Jajsuel]

UNOLLY

wondizsaq 329iqo

[A:74

walqo

0COCETOCOEOTTTOT

WnodYy

v SH

Wold Jagsuel

Bunealy pleog - 107 ‘ST 129010
129Ys Alewiwng - Jagsuel ), 128png



NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHCQOL DISTRICT
HIGH SCHOOL & MIDDLE SCHOOL ADDITIONS AND RENOVATIONS

SUMMARY
October 16, 2018

GC
MC
EC
PC
AA

GC
MC
£C
PC
AA

GC
MC
EC
PC
AA

Total Project Budget

Contracts
Skepton Construction, Inc.
The Farfield Company
Boro Construction
Stan-Roch
Sargent Enterprises, inc.
Contracts Total

Change Orders
Skepton Construction, Inc.
The Farfield Company
Baro Construction
Stan-Roch
Sargent Enterprises, inc.
Changer Order Total

Pending Change Qrders
Skepton Construction, Inc.
The Farfield Company
Boro Construction
Stan-Roch
Sargent Enterprises, Inc.
Pending Change Order Total
Total Contract & Change Qrders

PROJECT SOFT COSTS

Architect Fee

Credit $11,500 for MS PCO-048 {Fire Dampers)
GKO - Printing Fees

GKO - Traffic Study

RPE Fee

Project Financing

Builder's Risk Insurance

{egal Fees (Boraugh Fscrow Salicitar & Engineer)
Permits/Approvals/Utitities

Legal Fees - District Solicitor

Construction Testing

Additional Soil Testing

HVAC TAB & Commission Verificaficn
Environmental Testing & consulting

Indoor air quality monitoring

Furniture and Equipment

Telephone System

CCTV - Security Camera's

Other Items {PECO, Verizon, Boiler, Fire Alarm, etc)
Completed work - Auditorium

Interest Earned on Project Funds

Total Project Soft Costs

Criginal Contingency

Remaining Contingency

Remaining MC Allowances

Remaining EAC Allowances

Total Remaining Contingency and Allowances

Prior Month Contingency

28,500,000

12,975,000
5,691,000
3,810,000

800,000
88,000
23,364,000

179,377
43,187
319,078
5,251
144,328
691,171

9,973
94,687
444
105,103
24,160,274

1,502,140
{11,500)
36,308
35,687
846,490
357,330
75,042
175,240
289,020
45,000
50,000
6,200
152,770
55,000
38,120
268,384
116,000
50,000
94,991
411,100
{195,000)
4,428,322

936,845
{88,596)
12,960

80
(75,556)

(80,000}

PianCon Part i to be prepared by GKO

GKO




SUOII080X3 WNPUSJSJ3Y JO UDIIRZYIIN 40 UOIIBIINMED JNV
49 6T-8T wWo)y a3uejRg pung SUIPUI Palewins] J0 UORBILIIED ANY 304 03 Uohdopy 188png [euld - JWgng

1313517 (00425

6T0Z ‘ST AT

6T0Z ‘ST AInf

Q300G 03 uorn|osay Aad XeL [enuly - WgnS L4813 100YOS 6102 ‘ST AInT 6I0T ‘ST AT
ssyendnp Xel YlMm J0123)|00 XL - YSluing 121510 |00Y2S : 6T0Z ‘T >_:h 65T07 ‘T AINT
UOIIN|CSaY AART XEL ENUUY - 1dopy 1213510 [00Y3S 5T07 ‘0E 2uny 6T07 ‘0E aunr
UoIsSn|oXa pedisuuey/peasawoy Supuswaidwi ucnniosay - 1dopy 1213513 100435 pieog 5T07 ‘D auns Sunsaw pJeog auns
193png |eurd 1dopy 01 JUSIUL 4O ITNION - Ysliand RYCEE] 8107 ‘Oz sunr dunas pieog sunf
uoiaadsu) gnd Jo] 3)gB|IEAR BB - 133png [eul4 pesodoly 6T0T ‘0T aunr Funss pieog A I8y AeQ T
ucisadsul 211ang pue SUisIIRARY 188png |euUl4 pasodosd Buizuoyiny uoil|osay nieog: pieoy 5T0Z ‘TE ARA Junasy pleog Agn
198png |2uls pasodold 1O UOHIEPUSLLILIOISY [BUlY WS |0OYS] woy saueuld Sunasy oueuld Aepy
suo1dadxa WnpUa1a)el 4oy [eaoidde 1sanbay J3ISH] [oOUIS , 6TOZ '£ yaiew GLOT ‘ST Adenigad
sucndand wnpuadeal Joj Ajdde o1 Tualul Jo 30110N 1504 PUR YSHgnd LIS [oOUDS 6102 'Sz Aenigad! 68107 ‘T Aenigay
3Qd 01 S3580J0U]| 318y Xe | pasodosd / 188png Aleuiwlaigd wgng 1311351C] |20Y28 6T0Z ‘Sz AJenigad 6107 ‘T Aenigad
33010N }98png |BUI4 PUB LUORGBIXT WNpUaizidy SuiZUoyiny pue 138png Adeuiwi|ald 1dopy uoanjosay pieog piecy 6T07 ‘07 Alenigaq 6107 ‘T Adenuer
sBUNBIIN JAUIRIACQ WO} S3BUBYD 4 - 188pNg AJBUIWIIRAd JO UCIEPUSWILLODDY |Buld 1213510 jO0Y28 W0 9IUBULS 6107 LT AMenuer
198png Aeuuaad Sunadwios 1 w/N - uonnjosay JnG 30 Jo AdoD Hwigng 13113517 JOoUds 6107 ‘1€ Adenuer 8TOT ‘¥z Aenuer
{uondopn 126png Aipunwys.ad pJeog pleoq 8107 ‘TE Atenuer 2107 ‘T7 19guadeg
340f3q SADP OT 1503] 310 SSIUGADY 1SnHA) 188pNG AJ2UILIBId GT-8T 160PY 01 1URIU| - 30N yslignd
BUSUBM U0 15T 1§ ooadsu| 35and J0) 9)qe|ieay Jedpng Aeulwsig mv_m_.;_w
uonnosay N0 1o Jo 1e8png Aleuiwyaid pasodosd adopy piecg pJeog /307 ‘o7 Aenuer 8107 ‘Q7 Jaquadag
Buispieapy pue Ae|dsiq 398png Aleuiwi|ald pasodosd Buizuoyiny uoin[ossy ydopy 1014151() [00Y2S pieog 8@ / AON 2TOT ‘0T 199wWBs3(g
13Bpng Aleulwi|ald pasodold 1o melasy pecyg oD @2ueUld] STOT ‘€1 J8quaisg
Duifaw|L 153png ZOZ-6T0T AJBUJWIR.L JO UOIBILSSAN 351 |O0YIS WD 8duelid i 810Z ‘8T 4240100
213jdwo) %E"¢ 18 PIUWIRUOD - Xapu| pased T 1Y 0Z0Z-6107 UsiiGhd uoResnp3 jo 1dsg 810 ‘1 J9aquandag
sga180.d Ui 128png Aseuilunaid a32|dwod 01 JJOM [BUIDIU| JOLISI] [0OUDS! SFPIWLWOY) BoUEUI IBQ - MON
sSmels vondwdsag Kgug Funsay auipeaq T 1Y a1eq pasodoid T

auaLul) 328png 0Z0Z-610¢ 1PMISI 100YdS AINgajos-ado Man




— 2leq 3ipaJ) Xel 12y bullalg bull Ag paysijdwoooe
S| UDIIBD1II9D) "3kt XE1 IDLIASIP [00YIS 91 U0 paseg sjuspisal 10LasIp

j00UDs AQ PaWIRD $3IPaJd Xel /107 40 JUNOWe |2101 21 3dd ©1 AULSD 0] suljpesp (auypeap jenuus)
(Z)vee - (P Buluals Japun elyd|epe|iud AQ pesodil] uonesusduc uo X Bulied U PSP UOKEINIIBD
(2)(9)c0s suompes SJURDISE) PRY purR /T0OZ Ul X2} 9W0oU] paudea pasodud] 3eyl) 30143S1p [ooyos Xe} - @10 ‘ST 19qwadaq

"ino 1do 1 v/N
['sdals paje|ay pue soloA 126png paJinbay uo aujaWil JO pUS 1B UCISSNISIp
39S '9SIMISYI0 Op 01 uosead Bujjedulod e s) ausyl $So|Un $$a50.4d PapUSWIWIoIa
Jdd 243 MO}|0 P[NOYS SIILASIP [00UdS “dals S1Yl SpulWuIodad 3ad ‘jeuondo s dors S ‘wonmiose :SuMm “owmmm_mn
BuisiueApe pue Aejdsip aignd mc_N_Losusm UOIN|0SaJ SIY] SIASI[DG Ty YBnoyly tmuw,_m._.wwuqm__owm :.,w\_wu.\wmﬁwowﬁﬁm
"as[UaApe pue Aejdsip Isnwi ‘uoN[Os3a4 N0 jdo ue jdope o3 spuau| JPUISIP QT0Z J2qWa0a/IaqWaA0N

|ooyos ssa|un fago0N] 'WEH | — Buisijianpy pue Aeidsiqg
18bpng Areunuijoid tmmenﬁm BuIzLIoyINYy UOIINjosay 1dope JILISIP [OOYDS

*s59204d 196png 1oL 2UlPWIL JO UOISISA JAd JO pue ‘xXopu) paisnipe Jo xapul {(suypesp jenuue)
(T)£TE UODRS aseq sjges)dde jo s1ouIsIp |00YDs AJ0U 0 2UlpEIp uoeInpdl jo Juswpedag 8T0Z ‘0¢ Jaquldes
"X2DUl 9SB( 258910Ul X3 Umuu_rc._m.n_ gz0e (auypesp jenue)
(Decg uonoes -6TQZ Ulls|ing elueAjASUUDSd U] ysiignd o sui[peap uoilesnpd jo juawiiedag 810¢ ‘1 Joquiaidas
"bas 19 T01'9269 §
'S'd £5 ‘T oY 2UIBWIL
01 948 S2IUDIDaI T 19¥ Siyl Ul yuof 19s dais sigeaijdde yoea 2383 01 121ISIP [00U2S S3) J0) Ul
Uo109s MmeT ‘pajels o}109ds e auedaud pinoys 22140 SSaUISNG U3 ‘sseoodd siUl Jo ed sy "yebBpng
S5IMIBUJ0 S53|UN Ateulwijald pesodold 0zZ0Z-6T107T 40 1uawdoasp uibag 3011351p Jooyas MON
UoI1129$ MmET uondiinsaq suljpeaqg/=3eq

» 19YSI0M UOIIdadXT WNPUSIBJOY SUOIINGLIIUO0D JUDWD.IIDY,,
2y3 ur osje pue _ sSaulfepind 3dd 0} pajpuuqgns suondsdoxg wnpuatsyay, pajnius uofjesjgnd jenuue 304 sy ur sjuawiled
pojewi]sa ajeinajed 01 Moy uo auepinb sepinosd 3ad "Fad Aq paunuiajap se ‘deaf jxou ay3 1oy spusuided pajeun)se
pue 123A Jua.lind 9yl usomMloqg dseatdoul syl uo paseq sandde uonldaoxs ay] -aseq 26EM ZT-TTO0Z 2U] PIaiIxe asIMIdaylo
51500 Atejes jepo] 4o soofojdits mau sadiy IIISIP 3Y} Y udAd ‘saseatoul aseq abem o0} sjgqedjjdde s}sod poasesidul IBSA0D
03 pasn aq jouues uonjdasxs ay} jeyl Yans ‘sjanaf ZI-110Z 18 oseq abem ayj sazaadl uoildadxa syl ‘1502 S¥ISd 104 "Xopui 3y}
40 SS90X3 Ul 1502 SYISH (¥) !(s4eah torid g aqedwod = yreq 3ooj Ag painseaw) xapul 8yl JO SS9IXa Ul JUDLUISINGLUID.] d)e)s
40 13U ‘51500 Uorreonpo jepads (g) {wunpusiajai 1930A Aq panoidde 1qop (7) ‘1gop posoiespuelb (T) :ueyp 1aylo suoildairxs
wnpualajod jje sajeullifs g7 12V "MEJ ojul paubis pue pajdope sem sz 10y ‘TTOZ ‘0 aunr uQ 910N =20uey) suondeoxg 7 Py

"SWII0) TYHI a4e sojjeyt pioq uf padAy aj;
U1 Uum paisy sWUo) 'SWI0) 3dd 948 pjoq ul padA) a1311 9y1 Yim palsi] SWI0) ‘Bulsilll SIUl Ul 0] padlaled SULIo) snouea syl Bujuisouod
(g) ruojueuds pue ‘ybungsnyld ‘eiudepejiud 1deoxe s1oMUISIP |00Lds |je 01 Aldde seiep sulpwWIl {Z) v¥XIY WOl sucieue|dxs pue ‘suonippe
‘sabueyd Jsyjo pue sa3ep 2jeudosdde Uyim — JeLII0L BUIBWIE] J0d 8431 U0 paseq ssedbold Ul 3iom e s) juswnoop siyy (1) :sa10N AdeululijRid

UOISIDA TV — SS900.4d 196png 0Z0Z-6T0T 10} dulpwil T 1OV

8L/F1/8
ULLO99T
[ VETINRIT |




(#)(P)TTE UonRDRsS

*X3pUl ueyl ss9[ 40 03 |enbs aJe sajed xel pasodold syl IByisym UoIINosaL 1IN0
1do pajdope 18Ul SPUISIP [00YdS AJIJOU O3 suljpesp uoneanp3 jo juswpedag

(vonnposar 1o 1do
40 3d1o004 304 soye sAep 01 wynm pue)
6T0C ‘ST Atenligad

{d)11¢ UoIPAg

*3no jdo j1 <\z .comn_omm J2bpng Areuiwiaid 21053G sAep OT 1SE9| 1 ISIUdAPR
snw ~ § e-_ aafjoN 196png Areutunifaig) 19bpng Aeuiwpad
0¢0Z-6T10¢ 1dope 01 Juajul Jo a2ijou ysijgnd o3 sujjpesp JLIASIP [00YDS

(ino 3do j1 e/u) (uondope 12bpng
Adeuiigiard o3 qoiid sAep T 15e9) 38 pUB)

6T0Z ‘0T Aenuga

(2¥pP)T1E UoIPSS

Jaye pue ‘6T ~udy ‘T Uddew ‘ST 'ged ueyl Joylo swiell sulpwll dps — Aldde jou
op Mmo[|04 Jey] sdais uoiioa|e Adewd pue uoideoxe T PV pue 19bpng pajeispooe
|yl ‘uonnjosay no 3do 1ebpng pojedajasdy sidope 10LIsIp [00YDS J]

Jape pue ‘sT ady ‘T yodew
‘ST g4 03 dpys ‘uoipnjosay
o 1do jobpng pajersaioy
sydope 1001381 jO0YDS JT

(mE@xpirre

(uonpdope
uognjosad 3no 3do Jaype sAep § uysm pue)

uoipas | paje|ad pue uorNosal 1o 1do Jo Adod 3ad 03 LGNS 01 SUlpesp 12141SIP [OOYDS 6107 ‘S Adenigad
(vondope 1e6png Aseuniard

o3 sorid sAep oz Aerdsip siygnd 1of

| — UoIINjosaYy IO Mo 1eBpng | pue - wopdsls Algwilid o) Joud sAep OTT)

pPoIRIaEIY) XSpUl URY] SJ0UW AQ XPT AUR JO 9381 9] 9S|BJ JOU [[IM PDLISIP Ino jdo 1o Aejdsip

Bunels (TXp)TIE uonpas o3 3uensind uonniosal Ino 1do Jdope (Z) 40 !(Ae[dsip 311qnd 3196pnq Ateuiwijaad

(I1XP)11c aignd) uopedsul ongnd J04 a|ge|IBAR 707 -T0d WI0) U0 3@Bpng Aleuiwiaid - 6T0Z ‘TE€ AMenuer

{(2)T1€ suoipes

pasodoid 0Z0Z-6T0Z >{BW () :MayHa 0} sul[pesp PLISIP |00YdS

*ISI pE9ISWIB] puR pRajsawoy AJUNnoD

9y3 yiim swsjgodd Jaie pioae djay pinoys ing ‘feuondo st dags syl “seidadold
pesouadde jo uonEDILBD T AR[N J0J POMO|I04 20 03 SaUnpadoud pue ‘sajnd
ta)sueny Auadoid pue |eacidde pesiswiiel/pesisawloy T 10V Buiuisauos snbojelp
ul oBebua 01 201J0 JUSWISSISSE AJUNOD 3U] YIM ISSW PINoYs SIDLIISIP |00YDS

6107 Alenue[/gT0Z Joquisdeg

(9)1¥€ uolpasg

{*suijpesp uopiedjdde BuuIaDUOD T YDJB

0s|e 995) 'auljpesp pue ‘suoiondisul ‘uoieddde spnjpu 1snw Bujiely TUQISRDIX3
pe3lssIWoy 40y AJljenb 03 90140 JUIWSSISSE AJUNoD o3 uoniedldde pajs|dwod

B Jlugns Isnud Jsumo 34s eyl buriels — adidxe o1 20p s) jeAcddde asoym

10 pasoudde AjuaLinD 10U SIaUMO 0] PRIl 8Q UBD Yoiym — Auedoid |eruepisal
1o |90Jed UYoes JO JBUMO |1BW SSED 1541} AQ AJIOU 0] UljpEap IPLISIP [00YDS

(sulpesp uoijediidde pesjsaioy T
yoIep 03 J0Lid SABD 09 — BUNpEsp [BNUUE)
3I[10U pEIISILUOLY

- 8T0¢ ‘0€ 4oquada(Q

(#)(Nggg vooes

‘(uopzeonpa jeads) (A)(Z)()EsE
U0I1109G J2pun U0Rdadxs wnpuadajal Bunleno|es usym pasn aq 03 elep Hdy
1e2A |00UDs JO SIo1ISIP [C0UDS AJIJOU 03 auljpeap uoljeanpd jo uswpedag

{suipeap Aejdsip
126pnq Aseuiidyald 03 soLid sAep gf)

8T0T 'T€ Jaqu=d3Q

7 288 J
L1/91/9

1'9L9191
1# JUSWINI0(]




(Degg uompes

. “no
doyiy/N — uonjedjddy uondaixg wnpualaay) suoidaoxe
wnpuaJajal JoJ 3dd wod) [2Aoldde 1senbay 0] sulpeap 19141SIp [OOYDS

(1n0 1do
41 B/U) (Uoia9e Adewitid 03 soud sAep 67)
3sonbau uondaosxe wnpuasajad

23 - 6T0T ‘£ YaieW

(3)€ge uondes

"1n0 1do JI V/N “X3pu| Uuey3l Ss2| 40 Q] |enba aue saied xe] pasodold aya sayizsum
(3ad o1 186png Aleujwisld B pailLIgNs S10919Y] pug Usiiniosal no ido ue
jdope jou pIp 1ey3) SIPLISIP |00YDS AJ[joU 01 Buljpeap uoijeanps jo uswiliedaag

(3o 3do
f1 e/u) (vorpse Arewiid 03 soud sAep /)

6102 ‘2 Yodel

m =
"(9)THE suomdasg

(*3T0Z ‘0€ "29Q 03| 99S) 91O UBWISSASSE AN0D Ym (uonesijdde pesisuiey
‘@|geoidde JI ‘pue) voneo)jdde pealsswioy 2|1 01 sUpLEap JSUMODWIOH

(sunpesp jenuue) uonyedlddy
Pe3)SaWOoH - 6T0T ‘T Yodew

(z)(Degg vonoss

no jdo 1 v/N Id — @210N
uornpdanxg wnpuaiaay T 12vV) suondaoxs p ) 1 304 03 Aldde o3
JUa3UI JO 90iJ0U @3isgoMm 12143sIp uo 3sod pue ysiqnd o3 auUl|peIP JOLIISIP [OOYIS

{3no jdo
J1 8/u) (3sanbad uopdasoxs wnpuaiaal
Buypy o) Jold yosm T 3583, Je pue)

6707 ‘sz Atenlged

(8)ggg voipes

Jno jdo 1 v/N - voday
;Y Xe) 23eysy jeod Buipnpul ‘gZ0T-3ad) S9sea.dul 93er xel pssodoud
palejal pue 3196png Alsulwlield 3dd 01 HWQNS 0] Su(|peap 1PLIISIP [ooYdS

{10 3do
Heju) (uompee Arewnd 03 soud sAep 5g)

610¢C ‘sz Aenugad

(e)T1¢ UoDeS

no jdo 1 v/N ('sdois pojejoy pue sajoA 196png paJainbay uo

aupwiil JO pua 1B UOISSNIS|P puR ‘1¢ A os|e 295) [(SY4D) WalsAs Buloday
[RIDURUIH PRIEPHOSUO0D 3UJ Ul SUluO pRjy 9g JUSLINJ0P SIYI 18Ul pa1dalip sey Jdd
puelsiapun ap f9JON] - — 820¢-3dd 30 95N JO UMD
3dd 03 puas pue ubls Juspisadd pueoq jooyos “wbBpng eul4 pascedold

e Jo uondope pusiul 10U SB0P PLISIP [ooys I *{
9o130N 196png jeul4 [pue uorpdosxg wnpuaiajay ] Buizrioyiny pue jobpng
Areutuiijaig Buinoaddy uonnfosay) paydope sem uonnjosad no 1do sssjun
820¢-3Ad wlo) uo 12Bpng Aleujwiaad 1dope 0} auljpesp PISIP |ooyds

{ino 1do

41 e/u) (voaere Adewiid 03 Jouid sAep pg)
}26png Aleurwijaid
- 610T ‘0T AMeniaqagy

(me uoRDR|OD Xe|
[B207) B9E UOIPBS

'2207 Buipiels siesA 10) SIAUSS 10 ‘Pa1D3I9 Si ‘aD1Yo 10) SUNE OYM SUOAUR O]
3]qeoi|dde o3e) uonesusdwod ay) sbueys Jo UsI|grIS? 03 U0IDE PIEOg |00YDS 40)
Bullpeap S| TZOZ ‘ST Alenigead 'a1et uopesuaduwlod JoII3]|0D XB] PIliad (212110
ysi|qeiss o1 sisA[eue pue u0i29}[03 BIep 939(dW0D PINOUS ‘SJ10192]|02 XE] Pal9le
Ulim 8S0U3 0S| pue ‘A10ad1p Saxe) 932153 |BaJ 109][0D 1BY]} SIOLIASID |[ooYds

(Te0z st J2aA 3iqenydde Ixau a1 - Sie9A
Asons - sead U0iIo3(e (2URIUNU JO 5T "gad S
sujpesp) uolresuaduiod 10309]]02
xe} pae|e - 1207 ‘ST AlenJdgad

"sa|nJ 3[qedi|dde y3im soueljdwod Ul Andap jo Juauiuiodde Jo 22uUspiAg (1)
‘unoy Jadoud Ul puog (g)

‘Hoded uopRWIOJU] pUNoJByoRg AJ0ISIY |RUIWLD (Z)

@yRDIUSD 40309)j0D Xel pauilend a3od (1)

1J0 $31d00 AIPDB] PINOYS 1D1I1SIP JOOYDS U] “J03039(j02 U3 01 S|[I]

Xe} Jo 91eo(jdnp xe1 a3 Jo AISAISp 03 Joud “10332(]00 x2) pejulodde Ajjediunw
A0 P39 ue J0 UHS] MSU € J0 JESA J5J1) 547 UT 10 ‘Aa ITATSS JO JBSA 1Bif 841 Ul

(5T Alenigad
$15966ns Ty WSl SIy3 10} Iulpesp

2 9)e1s Jou saop me() uonyedisjenb
10329]|02 Xe3 pajulodde
Ajjedpiunw a0 paip9ole

~ 2207 03 810C ‘ST Adenugad

¢ a8eg
L1/91/9

19L2191
[EFLENEIT(




(€X(B)1rg uondes

(D¥858 § 'vV's'Ded £5 Jad santadold pesjsulie] pue peslsawIoy
JO Hodau paIjIad B PSP [C0UDS UIRa SapiAcld 931540 JUWssasse AJuno)

(sunpesp renuue)
jJ1odau peajssuioy
Aunod - g0z ‘T Al

(+)(2)505 uomss

SHG Xed
J0J JUNCWE UQISN[DXa PEa1SsWoy sy Bulienoes ul pasn S| junowee syl "Junowe
uojjedo|ie Asuouw J0[s JO SI21ISIP [00YDS S3ljoU uonesnpy jo juswpuedsdg

(aunpeap jenuue)
220U
Asuouw joi5 ~ 6107 ‘T Ao

(spon [edpiuni)
ZEHT UoIR9eS
‘(epoD |00Ls)
£89 UODRS

["}pne pue uoneledsld JUBUIDIRIS |RDUBULY LM UGCIIOBUUOD Ul PUD IE29A [BIS1)

3y Jeye Jo ‘uoniydope 396png U3iM UOIIISUUOD U] pus JBSA |BISI 3] 9J049q Suop
uaao sl INg ‘awil Aue 1e Unodo ABw siyl ‘uopeubisap eoueleg puny Jol Buiwun

01 sy "puUD IeaA [Bosy syl Joye Jipne syl Buizieuy Jo 1ed se punj aAlasal |eyided
JU] 0 sdoiSUPRI] 3B SIDUISIP |00UDS AuBw ‘AJuoyine [ebe| apo) [edpiuniy

uo BUIA[2] “I9ASMOH ,"ue3A |BOS pajebpng aU3 JO pu au] J3B apew aq jou Asw
slajsueld],, :1ey) selels ‘sisjsued ] Aleiebpng Jopun ‘jenuely BUUNOIDY [00UDS
2yl ‘stajsuel) 196pnqg Joy Bujwin 01 sy f@oN] S1IWI RoURjeq puny [24aush

889 § 2poD [00YydS pue spsau |RYdeD 3injny Spnpul J8pISUcy 03 sioped ‘spasu
auniny Jenojued Jo) uoieubisap soueleq puny [easusb (7) pue ‘sisisuell AloBoied
186png Jay30 10 puny aAlasad |eydes o3 Jaysuery puni (T) :Bupnpul ‘sdeis
Butuue(d jepueuy wisy Buoy pue B6PNg ainind pue jeuUY ISPISUOD JILIISIP jooydS

6T0T 40 aung/Aep

(P)E0S uoIPes

"SU0J3E20(|B ABUOW J0|S YlIM SIDLISIP
|ooyas apiaoad 03 peziouine si 1l Jaylaym 3ad sauiou 3ebpng jo Alelaadas

(suijpeap jenuue)
6T0Z ‘07 (HUdy

()
‘(1)(2)£0s suoidas

‘ucnnglasip Jdo4
I|Je(IeAR JUNOWE 8107 pUR puNnd SAIDSaY Ja1j9y Xxel Ausdold pue pund Jaij@y Xe|
Aladold Ul snusAs ASUOW J0[S JO JUNOWE [B10] SR1j1ue0 Jobpng jo Airjaidas

(suipeap jenuue)

6102 ‘ST |Ldy

“no 3do Ji ¥/N ‘1sonbal uoindsoxa wWnpuaisyal a4yl 1o uoiuod
PRAUDP J0J X3pU] JO SS3IXD U] 35B2IDU] 318l Xe] Jo [eacddde sa10A Bupiaas uonsanb

(1n0 3do

(am{s)(Dece WINPUSJ9Ja. U033 Adeuslid S|epIyo uoos|@ AJUNGD 03 HWIGNS 03 “1SeNbat | g e/u) (uomosrs Arewiid 03 soud sAep 0c)
uonpss uondsoxe wnpuatslad Jo Hed e Jo [|e sajuap Jdd 4] ‘ouUl|pesp 101I3SIp [00YIS 6702 ‘1 |udy

{(2n0 jdo

({s)(Degg uooasg

o jdo y y/N 'uondsoxs wnpuslialad
J0J 18anbad ISIp j0oUDS UQ 3|NJ 0] 2Ul|peap uoijeanpd o uswiliedaq

41 e/u) (vopose Atewisd 01 soud sAep §5)
6T0Z ‘L2 Yalep

(£)(@)egg uodes

o 3do J1 /N (paruwagns 3ssnbad UoRAaoXe WNpuaJdalad §1 /7 YddeW

995) "@iep SIYl Ag 0S Op ISNW 3 ‘8sesJdu] @1ed Xe] ay] jo ued jey] Jo) uoisenb
winpuaJajal e 1luigns o1 spusiui 31 JI pue ‘pasoddde alem sisanbad uondaoxe
WINPpUSJ3J8. [|B J] U3AR X3pU| 9] paadxa p|nom ases.dul ajel xel pesodoud
P1ASIP [00U2S 241 JT "IGd 01 paniwgns uaag sey isanbad uondaixs wnpuatalal
$59|UN ‘(poa3ed0| ] PLIISIP [00YDS 3UF UDIUM U] AJUNOD UY2e2 40y) S|e1Iyo

uol108]@ AJUNOD 0] XSpUl JO SSBOX3 U] 9SEaUIU| 33.d Xe] Jo |eaoldde Ja10a Buaas
uoisanb wnpusJelal uoIPIe Aleud JWIgns 0] suUljpesp 10111S1p [ooLyaS

(an0 )do
41 esu) (vonasie Areutisd 0y soird sAep 0g)

6T0T ‘TZ Yoiep

+ 28ed
L1/91/9

1799191
TEIGATIeg




(apoD |ooyos)
(1)(=)£89 uopas

['sda3s pajeloy

puUe s9]0A 1o6pnyg pannbay uo suBWIl JO pPUD JB UCISSNISIP 895 "2SIMI2UI0

op 03 uosead Buljjadwad e $| 249Y] sS3[UN SSa00dd PIpURLILIOIaI JAd aUl Buimojol
SPUSLWILLIOOR Ty JaasmoH -19Bpng Aleulwlaid e pajdope Ajsnoiaaud pieog [0o0yos
2y3 §I |eucndo s| da3s s1y] saali[aq Ty "196png Adeuiw)sad e ydope Ajsnolaalid

Jou pIp 2J0JaJ9Y] PUR UolINjesad 1n0 Jdo ue pajdope Ajsnolaaid pleoq [ooyas 3]

2 Aojepuew s) uoldope a104aq 19bpng |euly pesodald Juinads ay3 Bulacidde uonpe
SIU3 saasl|eq Y '1ebpng Ateulw|aid B pajdope 10LI3SIP [00YDS 22Ul Ml UDAD ‘SaseD
[le U] IN220 pInoys Uoliae siyl seAR1[eq 3dd {Z) "SudD 243 Ul 2Ul[uo pajly 29 asn 40
U011 Ii=S Y] 1.yl pPaIRsUlp sey Jad puelsispun ap (1) rsazopN]
- wNoN 34d JO 250 JO uonNedI319) 3Qd 03 Jwgns o1 pue —
o0 — Buisijianpy pue Aejdsiqg 126png [euly pasodold Burzrioyiny
uonnjosay) obpng jeuld pasodold 1dope 03 auipeap 19143SIP |OOYDIS

(sd=215 pajeray pur s930. 18bpng

paumnbay U0 BUIBWI] JO pUS 38 pUE LWNOD
BPPIL W UOISSNISID 395 — uogdope
2198png jeu o} Joud sAep o iseaj je pue)
19b6png Jeuld pasodold

~ 6T0Z ‘TE Aep

596 §

'S'd T/ '1TS ‘2I€
‘0TE SUOMIDSS vaLT
{1)Q)15E uwoipes

['juswyoelie jlews tpd A pajly 89 ABW SIUSWIIDRUS XE] JO $31d0D PalIue)
"T0S-S97D Wio4 Buisn Bulj-9 safeinoous 3o0aq fe2on] (syuswsainbal

Bullg yam Ajdwiod 03 9sImISYl0 pue ‘T AIRL 9A[ID842 Xl e Jo Bulpioyyiim puadsns
01 J0 “2qed M3U B 1e Bulployuylim ‘Xel mau e Jo Bulp[oyyiim Jeiojdws sJinbau

01 JapJ0 U]) 10323[|0D XB} 10 S3xXRe] Y317 Jo ssbueyd pue sjeadal pue sjusWpDRUD
XE} Y7 MaU JuswdoRaad J1uioundg pue AJUNWUILLOD J0 Juawiiedaq

93 ‘yiim Adoo paipad 2y pue ‘03 Hodsd 03 suljpesp ID1ISIP [OOYIS

21BN DANDBYLS JEYR SABD §T WM

Adod psies e Bully seanbas osie o1s §
YILT "Bulpesp T Aep e 591838 ZTIE §
VLT USAIMOY TUORBUIONU XY Jodal
03 3UlpEap T SuUNL @ 83835 TIS § ¥a17
pue (T)(1)1s€ § T 9V — sulpesp jenuue)
6T0C ‘TE ABW

(e)E06 UOIIPSS

{0€ AIN[ pue $ 2uUNf 0S|2 93S) ‘UCISIDBP J8]0A
Bumolie pue Asuow 10|s Buiulsp ucanjosal 1dope o] aujpeEsp IBIISIP [OOYDS

(srcqge s30u

395 IASUOLW J0JS JO 90130U 30 40 1diz03.]
40 sABD Of UM 1330 350U voidope)
{uopoe jevondo/ounpeap fenuue)
6T0T ‘0€ ABW

(SpoD [00Y2s)
£89 U0NOAS

(rBunaaw piroq [0oyds Joud 1B uonoe

Aleuiwaad Jepisuod ‘os|y '90E § V411 AQ palinbad Se $)99M € J0) M2aM B 90U0
uopeargnd 1ol maiasy MET/UoRRINID [Blauab o Jadedsmau 0] JusWBsSIUSADE
Jaallep ‘padinbal Buisijiaape pue pabueys saxel va17 4] sdo1s vaLd

palinbaJ 1ayjo Buluiesuod T AelW 0S|e 935) "saxel vyl Bunsixa o] ssbueyd
Aue 1dope Jou3sIp |[ooyds "sabueyd sinpanoldd uoIPs|jod Xe) Aue aaoxdde
12L11SIP [QOYDS "I0103|[00 XE] pa1oe|e UBnodyl uelyl Jsyied A[Dslip s109][02
PLISIp |00Yas )| — o, o. J0329fj0D xe] se jusupuioddy
40 9oue3daddy UoIIIR[o) XEL 10941F PUR UoIInjosay jusunuioddy
403039[[0D XB[ UOIIII0D Xe) 1294q) £39 § 2P0 [00UIS AQ palinba.

S2 S9XE] 91e1S2 |BoJ JO UOID9[]0D 103d(p 10) 030300 xe] Jujodde JaLI3sIp [ooYds

Bunjesw
pieoq [ooyos aqenbaa Aep

(#)(2)ge€ uoies

*3n0 3do J1 v/N

(1 |14dy pue Zz ydiep 0S[E 99S) "UonSanb Wnpusiaed Auedulodoe 0] JUSWDILIS
aAnets.diaiu jeBojuou JYedp ‘pieoq [00YdS YHM UOIDURLUOD Ul ‘S|RDLI0 U039
Aunod ‘uoiippe Ul "3ssnbad 1UISIP [00UDS 0] Juensand J0yeq Sy uo uonsenb
winpusJajal s2e|d s[epIyo uodal2 AJUnod ‘suondsaxs paacidde pue xapul 1o
SS2IX2 Ul ISEaDUl 91ed Xe] sadinbad 196pnq pLasip jooyss JT "uono:e Adewild

(3no 3do y1 2/U) (Aew

ut Aepsany{ paiyz ‘asimisylo Ligak uoisore
jenuspisald sof flady ur Aepseny yiinog)
oI

Adewid - 6T0T ‘T2 Aew

¢ a8eg
L1/91/9

1'9L9191
JERLET{RT ]




596 § 'S'd £

(-juswiuypelie jiewe spd
AQ pajly 8g Aewl AdoD) "juswido|eAR( DIUOUODT pue AJUNnWILWOD JO Juswiedsy
01 uonnjosay AraT xet jenudy Jo Adod JUIgns o1 auljpeap ID1IISIP [O0YDS

(suipesp renuug)
610T ‘ST Alne

240437 40 U0 p3|lew pue T AN pa3ep 29 p|noys s[|iq xel :230N]
~ Slirg xey /51ed|[dnp X} ym J0109[0D XB) Usiuiny 03 auljpesp 391

SIp 100Y2S

(suypesp jenuue)
S|i1q xe3 - 670 ‘T AINE

£Z£°9769 § 'S'd €S

€288 §
WV'5OEd £§

{(epoD |ooyos)
/89 UOoI3S

{*s1o13sIp |Q0UDSs 10 [rUCIAO mou SI aunpadoad

2J0A-0M] 9y '9ley xe]l |euld Buiysijqels3 pue saxe] BulArol uonnjosay
jeuld — J1E2 . JUBWSSISSEAY AQ PIMO[|0) ‘aley Xel [elINDN 2nuaADY
bBuiysiqeisa uonnjosay Alruiwijald — IESA JUDWISSISSEDY 10 Uoidope
[_IHUl YIm ‘@inpadoad 91oA-0m] e padinbaa Alsnoinsdd 16 1oy "(JeaA Jusun

a3 jou) JeaA Buipadaad 343 10 Xapul T 19V 2yt Buisn ~ a3ed Xe] a(qissiwlad ay]
Bunenojed jo dais puodas e pue ‘93ed Xe] [RAINBU SnudAdl ‘1amo| e Bunemnaies

40 do3s |eniul ue — sdo3s om] sauinbaa 93ed Xe] 9181S9 (2ad 3|qissiuwiiad ay)
Bupeno|eo “IeaA SIUY SWIR IS Y] Jo) ejgedl|dde S| JUBLUISSESSeOl SPIM-ALUROD

2 2IaUM SIOHISIp [ooyds Ul :910N) (An®| jenuue Buinbaa jou saxe: ya17 JO
Adewawns pue ‘(Aue J1) AAS| Xel eyides Jad 3poD |0oyds ‘AAD] Xel 21.1Se |ead) LT E
q 1e, ~ uonnjosey AA97 xey jenuuy 1dope 03 aUljPEIP JIUISIP |OOYIS

(sunpeap jenuuEg)
Ano| xe} - 6102 ‘O€ Sung

(+)(e)sos ‘zve
‘(P)TZE suooes

.A!.z{llqu
- UOIINjOS3Y UOISNIOXT PEIISUIIEH PUE PRIISIUWOH) UOISNDXD
peslsulie)/peaisewoy Buusws)duw) uoniosal ydope 03 aulpesp 12143SIp |00Y2S

(suifpeap [enuue) UOISH|IXD
peaisawoy ~ 6T0T ‘0 2un(

(e)ZT1E UoIPeS

— uonpnjosay jeaosddy pund jessuasn Joj J26png
Jeurd) 9707-3dd WIoj uo 396pnyg |eurd 1dope o1 sulpeap PLISIP |[ooYds

(4ead je0s1 6T0Z-8T0Z 343
40 Aep sep sy upyl 1838 ou padope aq
snw 3ebpng jeuly syy) (SUNpBID [RMULE)
1°bpng Jeuly - 6TOZ ‘0€ 2ung

e (voridope

ﬂm,; d — IION 19Bpng | 155png jeuy o3 toud shep 0T 1503 0 pue)

(d)z1¢ uoipes feuidq) 196png [euld jdope o1 Juaiul Jo 90130U YsI|gNd 0] UI[PEIP JIIISIP |OOYIS 6T0C ‘02 sunr
(D(2)(e)i89 (uopdope
uolyoes 126pnq jeuy oy soLid sAep g 1589] 18 puR)

2P0 [00UDS ‘(Ae|dsip o1gnd) uopdsdsul oygnd Joyg s|gejieae Aeidsip

(0)z1g uoipesg

8707-30d W0} uo 3126png |rulgy pasodold axew o] 2Uul|peap JPDLSIP [ooYydSs

a1qnd 386pnq - 10T ‘0T 8un(

(a)e06 uolpss

(0g AIng pue g AelW 0s|e 895) '3Ad
0} Asuow jois Buluipsp uolnjosal Jo Adod JHwgns 03 BULPRIP JPLIISIP [00YIS

{uondope woRnjosss Uoioefal
Asvow 015 saye sAep § uyum pue)

6TQZ ‘¢ aung

FEECE]
L1/91/9

1949191
TETWRIe g




‘696 §'S°'d 12
HzZ)W15g uoPes

[luswyoenie |lews Jjpd AQ pajy 94 ABW SIUSWIDBUS XE] JO $31d0d payiuad
"TO5-5910 uuad Buisn Bujy-s sabelnodus gIng :azon] (syusweainbal
Bun yim Ajdwod 03 asimiaylo pue ‘T Alenuer 2AR994 Xe] B Jo Bulpjoyyiim
puadsns 0] 10 ‘a3es mau e e Buipjoyyiim ‘xel mau e Jo Buipjoyylim JeAojdwa
alinbaJ 01) 10102(|0D XB} 10 SBXBe} Y317 40 sebueyd pue s[eadas pue sjusaWIIDEUD
X2 Y311 MU Juswdo@Aas@ 21Wou0ds pue AJuNnuIwoD Jo Juauiedad

84l “‘Yynm Adod payiad 3(i pue ‘0] Yodaa 03 suj|pesSp IDIISIP [00UIS

(oupeap T 19qwsdsq e 2183s TS § vALT
pue (Z))IsE § T 1y — auijpeap jenuue)
6107 ‘T tBquisnag

(P)
‘(0)¥06 suooes

(D€ AIN{ pue ‘4 sun( ‘gg AeW 0S|B 395) "uoilsanb

wnpuasaial Auedwosoe 03 Juswaiels salelaldisqu) ebajuou ielp ‘pieoq

|00YD2s Ylim uopunfuod Ul ‘s[eDiyo uopoe|e AJunod ‘uoiippe Ul *0z0zZ-6102

Ul Uo[1eO0||e ASUOLL 10|S SAI9D3. 03 |qIBIS 9 |[Im JDLISIP [00UDS 343 4l SUILLISISp
0] S1210A 10J 10|[ed 2] U0 Uo1Sanb wnpualajal 20e|d S[R[D1LJO UQRDale AJUnoD
‘uonedo|je Asuouwl 10is pa1oalel 2] SIPLISIP |00LDS U0 "UOIIDa[e |elauDn

(tdoqwsaoN
Ul ABPUOIA 1541 4908 ARDSSIL 15411)

6T0Z 'S J9qWIAON

(meT uoiId9|[0D) XeL
|e207) 0T UONIRS

*10109][00 X&) Jushbupsp 40 nealng wiepD xgl A3UNoD 03

19A0UIN] TE 43quIsDaQ pue Ajjeuad s|gesy|dde 01 sdusiajal apnpul pINoys 510N
"T€ 4990320 240429 JO UQ NP JUSWI|EISU| XB) 83R]Se |22 10 Xe] 91.1sa |eaud pled
30U 3ARY oym siaAedxe] 0] 92[J0U XB] JuSnbulep puss 10309]j02 XB} 10 J3143SIp
[ooyds -junbulep SPWOoI9q X3 51RISa B8l J0ISIp |00Yds pledun yoiym uo ajeg

6T0Z T J2qWIAON

{9)508 uo1Pss

"UO[3RD0| |2 ASUOUL 0|5 JO 9%0§ IPLaSIPp j0oyds sAzd uonijeanps jo juswiiedag

(4890320 Ut ApsinyL y1noy)
6107 "¥Z 4940100

(9)s0s uondes

"uoned0||e ASuoW 10|S JO %0G§ LISIP jooyDds sAed uoljeanpy o juswiiedag

(asnBny ut Aepsiny] yinoy)
6T0T "¢ Isnbny

(9)+06 uoas

(# aunf pue gg Ae OS[e 295) "UOISIZOpP JOI0A
MO|je pue ABUOUWI JOIS BUI[DDP 0] UCIIDR U3XE] SARY JBU] SIDMISIP [00UIS JO AJUNoD
2|gedjjdde Jo S|RIDIJO UOII3[8 AJIJ0U 0] BUl[pRIP uoIleanpy 40 Juswiiedaq

(uondope uonnjosas uoiiaalal
Asuow 105 40 J0d AJA0U 01 I0LISIP JOOYDS
10) sulpesp Jaye sABR 09 UIYIM pue)

610¢T ‘0 AINC

(apoD |00U2s)
889
(9)£89 suonoes

~ SU013dadx3y WNPU3ISSY JO UCIIRZI[IIN JO UORDJIHDD 3(y 1SN
SJoMm SUOIIdRIXe WNPUBJDJRI JI ‘UoiIPPe UT ['SY4D 2U3 Ul 3Uljuo 3]i) 0] peloadip
SBeY 3Qd puelsiapun ap ‘9joN] "126png pund |eiauan 6T0Z-8T0T WOy
@ourjeg pung Bulpu3 pajewr)s3 Jo uoREIIIMSY 3|l 0S[R ‘JIWl SduR[Rq puny
[edauab (%48) Jusoiad JyBIS 889 § spoD [00UIS YUm 20ue][dulod MOoyS 01 18plo
Ul '8207-3dd W40j U0 3Qd 01 3196png |euld JUWIGNS 01 3Ul[pesp IDISIP |[O0YDS

(vondope 196pnq jeuy 1aye
SABD §T WYNM pUB — BUlpeap jenuue)

6107 ‘ST AN

£ 98
L9119

1'9L9191
T Tmwmog




1e3png [eulq ays Jo (¢ suny £q uondope srepueut 7,9 pue [£9 §§ opoy) [00YoS e

HNI0Q ~ $T0T-TAJ ¥O 95() JO UONEIGIISD WO T SYp JO 95N Pajoalp sey (d ‘osodind
STy 104 8707 o] gad Susn uonsadsul orqnd Iof aiqe[ieAe apewr aq [ pue ‘poussard ‘parederd sem 108png pesodorg oy
1Ryl 904 01 AJna00 juepisard pieoq [ooyss oy “wdpng pesodord sy Jo uondope preoq [OOYDS JO 91Bp Syl UO TBY) SMBPUBL /8 UOYIINS e

1a3png [eur oy jo uondope 210j2q sABp (] 1589 1& 108png poesodoid oy Jo 9onou Furysignd
sejepuBw pus pespng [Bulj oy1 jo uondope o1ojoq sAep (7 15e9] 1B 103png pasodord oyp Jo Aerdsip orgnd sojepuewl /89 UOHOOS e

"398png [em ] oy Jo uondope 210Jaq sAep (¢ 1589[ 18 108png pesodoi syi 1dope preoq [00U2S 241 JBY] SAIBPUBLL /§Q UOIIISS

('198png pasodoid oyl sem 198png eul oY) 210Jeq pescidde aq o3 paxmbaz A1ssaxdxa 1uswmoop AJuo sy £89 § 1spun) -198png
[eurq pasodoig 1o ‘Jesodoid 1e8png Areunwijei “1eSpng ATeunurjaid e 03 91mels Jo10 AUe JO /89 § UI 20USISJAT OU SeAs 21T} “IOAMOL]
8png Aleulunald Ul st 03 palafel uojo sem W3png pesodoig o) ‘1 1Y 210J9g) 195png pesodorg e 0] SISJAI /80 UOIOIS e

:SuIso10] o) apn[oul 1 10 pajepaid ey suorsiaoxd /89 § opor) [00UDS ‘7
-suoisiaold ssaooid 103pnq £89 § opoD) [00YDS PUR | 19V 91} S[IOUOI2I 0] MOY

uo A)Ureleoun pue A5U)SISUOOUT ST Jnsar pue oy [, -sseoold 128png oy3 uo suorsiaoid /89 § apo) [0oyog Sunisxe-o1d Ayl IOPISUOD 03 PI[IE]
SIOYBIP OU} ‘USPLIM 2IoM sUOISIAOId asoyy uayp -ssecold 108pnqg ay) FuruieAaod suorsiaoxd mau pejoeue 71¢ pue 11¢ §§ 9007 Jo 1 10V T

:Sd93S PIIE[OY PUE S9J0 A Josphy paainbay

"POPULIXD JOU T8 SIUI[PLSP SY) SWINSSE PINOYS SIOLUSIP [00yos ‘sanssi [euarod proAr o], "Aepung 10 ABPINIES B
uo s{[e} Mep paywads oyl uaym sarjdde surprap 1eyMm 0] SB IBI[OUN ST ME[ A3 ‘] ABJA] 10 ‘] YOIBJA] ‘G AXEnIqa] ‘GT IquIada(] St yons ‘9jep fenuue
parroads © uo uonode sxnbal 1By} seIIRIS 10] “IOAOMOY | TOIEINdWIOD 9Y} WIOIJ PANTWO 2q [[BYS Aep UONS S91€1S PIUM Y} JO JO YI[EOMUOTIIO.)
Iy JO sme] oyl AQ Aeprjoy [e3e] e opewr Aep Aue uo 10 ‘Aepung 10 Aepinieg uo [[ey [[BYs pouad yons Aue Jo Aep 18g[ oys J9Asuaypy pored yons
Jo Aep 15E] U} 9pN[OUL PUR ISITY Y} 9P[oXa 0] S8 pandwoo 0s aq [[eys - $ased [[e Ul pomad yons ‘anjels Aue Ul 0] pALIaJal sI auwm Jo pouod Aue
USYA,, SMO[[0] sB sap1aodd ‘Q061 § "V'S™D 'Bd T 10V UOnonIsuo)) Arojnjels BIUBA[ASuue oy, :Aepung 10 ACPINJEg U0 [[B) Jey) Saul[pea(]

*218p payroads ayp Aq Aured 10130 oy) AQ POAJOSST 9q ISNUT WS)T 2T} JBI} SWNSSE P[NOTS IOLISIP [00YDS oY) ‘Uonsanb Aue proAs 0} 10pIo
Ul -oep peyroads syl AqQ Suljiew saumbal Aje1owr 1o ‘alep paoads oy Aq Aured Jomio oy Aq 1diessr saxmbai siy) seyreym s1e1s AJssexdxs jou seop
110y "sogep paigroads Aq Jesoidde yass,, 0] 10 SWSI SNOLIBA JIUIGNS,, 01 IOMISIP [OOY0S 23 2ImbaI SIUI[Peop snoLeA :SOUI[PEIp JO SUIUBITA

§ oBeq
L1119

1'8L9181
THwsameq



"suonisenb Aresseosuun proae o] J9pio ul uonelerdiaur s g
Burmo[og 18288ns am ‘uonnjosai o 1do ue peydope j0u SeYy IOLUSIP [00YdS dy3 Ji [euondo aie ¢ pue | sdeis 1Y) SASLDG TV YSnoyIV

pdpng jpuridopy  p
{(t deys a10J0q sAep (¢ 1589 18} 103png [eurq posodoig idopy ¢

SUR[/AEI

1e8png Areurunai] 1dopy 7
198png Areuiwialj pesodoi] dopy T

ATENIqR J/ATenue[ /A0 Waoa(]
TuoN[0sa1 1no 3do ue pajdope 10U SBY JOLISTP [00YDS 2L JI SMO[[0] St palinbal ale sago4 agnandas ¢ veuy st uoresidisur s qad

‘Tesodoig 108png Areurwral ] oyi Sundope 210Jeq 198png Areurwialg
pasodoid & 1dope osje pinoys uonnjosel o 1do ue 1dope 0] PUAIUI JOU Op JBYL SIOMISIP [OOYIS SIASI[R] Os[e F(IJ “0ey uj ‘123png [euryg
a1y Jundope Jo soueApe ur sAep (¢ 15BS] 1B 103png [eul] pasodold PIfeqE] UOISISA Jayioue os[e pue [esodoig 1e8png Amuruiaid  yioq
1dope 03 paxmbai are uonnjosaz o 1do ue papdope J0U 2ARY JBY) SIOLISIP [OOYIS SAASI[q QI0JaI0Y) pur “JoSpng pasodoid £89 § oy woxy
uarapp Suylawios se [esodold 198png Areurualg | 10y oyl serdsur gQd CMOIA JUIRIIP ¥ SoNRl F(Od TOASMO[] “1eSpng [BuL] oy
Jo uondope 210yaq skep (¢ 198png pasodoid & Sundope 10] Juswernbar /89 § apoy) (00U S saIysHEs Jeak oyl wi Aaea [esodol] 198png
Areutwijaid sy jo uondope jey) pue ‘Suiy) swes a3 Surueour se pajerdiojur oq PIROYS SULIY) 0M) 89 SARIRY Ty -198png pasodorg
£89 § 9POD) [00YIS 3y} WO JUSISTJIP SUIYISWOS 10 SB Swes oy si [esodo.J 193png AIBUIMGIAL] | 10V 9] JOYISYAM SSIIPPE 10U S30P | 10V

("o¢ suns £q uondope su a10j2q 198png [Bul] oY) UO
9J0A 01 pIBOq [OOYds 9y 10 Justiaimbar Aue 9181s 10U sa0p | 10y ‘uonose Axewnd oy 010Jaq sAep (g [esodoid 1e8png Areurwisid a1
Jo uondope JoJ Juawanmbar oyl uey 1910 ‘ureSe 0ouQ) 05png [eurg oy jo uondope 21059 1dope 01 Juaul Jo 9on0u paysiqnd Lep
-01 pue Aefdsip otjqnd Aep-(7 10] pue ‘g¢ suny 4q 398png [eur] oyp jo uondope 107 sjuswennbsal opo) [00YsS oI s1eadol 1XOU [ 10V

“(uonos(e Arewid 2y} a10J2q
sAep (¢ [esodoig 108png Areurwijerg ayr Jo uondope o1 1oud 9104 pIEOq [0OUDS © IO Juswaimbar Aus 8383s j0u se0p Q) [esodoL
1e8png Areurwraig oy Jo uondope s10jeq jdope o} juaur Jo sonou paysignd Lep-g| pue Adsip oiqnd Aep-Q7 SelEpUBW [ 10V e

"uoo9fe Arewunid o3 210J2q
s&ep 06 1sea] 18 [esodoiy Je3png Areurmnpag e jdope preoq [ooyos oy Teys sajepuewr [[¢ § ‘perdope st uonn[osar o 1do ue SSI[U] e

:SUIMOJ[0] 21f) apnjoul suoisiacid | 1OV
§ a8eg -
L1919

1909191
T# Tismnaogg



*suoIsTAoid Fupuny
UONEINP? JISEq dY} JO JUSWIOBUS 1018 SABD ()7 UBY) 19)B] OU 2JBp B 0) () JUNf PUOAaq AA2[ Xe) [enuug oY) JO AB|Ip SMO[[B 7,9 § 9pO)) (00408
"uonor [euly 01 Ioud oonou skep o1 yus o1qnd oy apraoad jsnw pue ‘suoisiacxd Surpuny UonEONDS DISEQ AY) SIOEUL 21BIS Y} ISYE sABp ¢ UBy)
Iaye] OU 193pnq s1t 1dOPE I1SNUW JOLISIP B U0A YoNs U] "GT dun[ Ag PaioBus uasa( 10U SBY Uonesnps 21seq 10] vonendoidde oy Suipraoid vonersiSe]
91BIS UAUM ()¢ Sunf puoAaq 193pnq [enuue sy Jo vondope Aejep o1 siornsip sjooyoss spured (q)129 § 9pon) [00ydS TWORAOPY Jospny PIAeR(

%08 000°000°61$ 2
%&8 000°666°81$ - 000°000°81$
%06 000°666°L1% ~ 000°000°L1$
%56 000°666°91% - 000°000°91$
%0°01 000°666°S1$ - 000°000°S1$
%S 01 : 000°666 71$ - 000°000°71$
%011 000°666°C1S - 000°000°CTS$
%S 1T 000°666°CTS - 000°000°CT$
%0'C1 666666 11§ >
20UE[Rq PUN] 1OLHSIP [O0YDS
: "MO[2q
papraoid sFeusoiad oyp uey) ssa] soueleq puny peleuSisopun paslasaiun JuIpue pajeUIss Ue sey 198png puny [e19USS SIT SSOUN SIXE)
3719 [BS1 SUIsLaIOUl WO palquyord ST I0MISIP [OOYDS Y "S2OUR[Eq PUNJ PIAISSIUN JOLNSIP [00YDS UO syrun| sasodun §g9 § apoy) [00Yog ¢

"$aXe ], SWAAYT UOTIN[OSIY SY) 0} Pappe 2q pInoys afen3us| [BUOLIPPE ‘S[ITW 7 PRVOXS [[14 AAS] X8} JOLISIP [00Y0S B
JI "991AISS 1qep pue sdLIe[es Aed 01 JUNOWE PaUIWI[UN UB UT PAIAS] 9q ABWI SOXE], “JIWI] Xe} [[IW ¢7 oy 01 uondaoxa ue ST 219y, “S[IW 7 JO 18I
XE} B 0] POJIW] I8 SJOLISIP JOOYOS “7L9 § 9p0) (000§ JOPU[] "PATAI] 9q ABLU JRY) SIXE] S1EISS [E21 JO JUNOWE S S| OS[E $p07) [00UDS 2L T

"PRIONIISUOD 279 SJUswaAoxduur rofewr
JO SWOY MaU I0UL 10 (0] YOIy UL JedA AUE JOJ PIapn|oul 10U Sl S9Xe) IQJSteN) AJ[eal “JIUM] oY) POPIVOXS SBY IOLISIP B JoUeyM Sune[noed
Uj S 7] SOUIL JOLUSIP S} UI 918IS9 [Bal [[e JO Sn[eA Josew a1 0 [enbs st Jey) JUNowe 2y peadXa 10U ABW IaK [2osy duo Suunp Y1
Iopun pasodwi saxe) | Jo jumowe 9)edaidde o) ‘0z¢ § VLT Jpun VLT tepun pasodur oq ABW jey} S9XE] JO JUROWE o) SUWI| V[T 1

(1 19V uEy] 12110} S| 2dUe[eg pung ?:w XeT,
01 98eq
LI/91/9
1'9L5191
TH TR0



705 N. Shady Retreat Rd.

c Doylestown, PA 18901
Bucks County Tel: 215-348-2940

intermediate Unit www.BucksiU.org

HOMESTEAD/FARMSTEAD
DISTRICT AGREEMENT —2018-2019

This Agreement is made this day of , , by and between the
BUCKS COUNTY INTERMEDIATE UNIT #22 (“Bucks [U”), a school entity organized pursuant to the
laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania having its principal administrative office at 705 N. Shady
Retreat Rd., Doylestown, PA 18901 and the SCHOOL
DISTRICT (“District”). The parties agree as follows:

The District shall pay to the Bucks U the actual cost per parcel, plus postage, and any other costs
associated with the cooperative organization, printing, advertising, and mailing of the Homestead
Exclusion Notices in December 2018. The Bucks U has coordinated with the Bucks County Assessment
Oftice and RTI, Inc. in order to fulfill district responsibilities under Act 1. Estimated per parcel costs are
as follows:

Processing Fee per Parcel: $0.206
Postage Fee per Parcel: 0.402
TU Coordination Fee: 0.021
Total Cost per Parcel: $0.629

BUCKS COUNTY INTERMEDIATE UNIT #22

SCHOOQOL DISTRICT

(Name) (Name) John D’ Angelo
Board President

(Title) {Title)

Date: Attest:

Elizabeth Bittenmaster, Board Secretary

4

Date:

" An Educational Servfce Agenby




